From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 10/31/2011 1:20:53 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gleicher, Cliff
(SmartMeter) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: A11 03 014, SmartMeterTM, PG&E's Response to ALJ's Ruling

Hi there,

Can we get the cost attachment in an excel form, please. It would be greatly appreciated it if
you could send us the excel form today.

Thanks,

marzia

From J Redacted ‘

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 3:47 PM

To: RegRelCPUCCases|Redacted | Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter):
[Redacted | Warner, Christopher (Law); Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Zafar, Marzia;

Gupta, Aloke; R : , Michael; Villarreal, Christopher; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.;

jweil@aglet.org; |Redacted cem@newsdata.com; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net;

william.sanders@sfgov.org; vanessav@ci.salinas.ca.us

Subject: A11 03 014, SmartMeterTM, PG&E's Response to ALJ's Ruling

Attached is PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY'S (U39M) RESPONSE TO ADMINISTRATIVE
LAW JUDGE'S OCTOBER 12, 2011 RULING DIRECTING IT TO FILE ADDITIONAL COST
INFORMATION, in PDF format, which was filed on October 28, 2011, with the California Public Utilities
Commission in Docket No. A11 03 014.

Redacted

CHONDA J NWAMU
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachments, please notify |Redacted fax
(415) 973-5520,|Redacted

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served.

SB GT&S 0301068


mailto:cem@newsdata.com
mailto:michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net
mailto:jweil@aglet.org
mailto:william.sanders@sfgov.org
mailto:vanessav@ci.salinas.ca.us

The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail
servers.,

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A11
03 014. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021
to remove yourself from the official service list.
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